

Subject Module Department of Agrotechnology Faculty of Agriculture University of Islam Malang

Module Handbook

Module Title	Islam Religion 3
Module Level, if available	Undergraduate Study Program of Agrotechnology
Subject Code	MWU60603
Headings, if available	-
Subject (MK)	Religion
Semester	3
Course Coordinator	Dr.Ir.Masyhuri Machfudz, MP
Teaching Team	-
Language of instruction	Indonesian language/English
Linkages with the Curriculum	Study Program : Agrotechnology
	Specialization:
	Agrotechnology
	Type: Compulsory/ elective
Learning Methods and	1. Lecture: 100 minutes/meeting (14 meetings)
Duration	2. Structured Assignments/individual and group Assignments
	Presentation
Student Study Load	1. Lecture: 100 minutes/meeting (14 meetings)
Student Study Load	2. Structured Assignments/quiz/group presentation
	3. Attendance: 75% of total attendance
Credit Weight	2 credits or 5.1 ECTS
Requirements for Passing the	• Attendance >75%
Course	• The final score of all the components of the learning
	evaluation >44
	The final score component:
	• 30% Midterm Exam
	• 30% Final Exam
	 30% Structured Assignments (individual and group) 10% Preserves
	• 10% Presence
Prerequisite Courses	

Learning Outcomes	The expected learning outcomes are:
	The expected learning outcomes are.
	Behave according to the professional code of ethics in agriculture based on the preaching of the Islamic faith of Ahlusunnah wal Jama'ah (ILO 2)
Learning Content	After completing this course students are able to:
	Able to understand worship, its kinds, procedures, the basis of worship and the purpose of worship, as well as shari'ah
	1. The essence of Islamic law
	The meaning of sharia
	• The scope of the Shari'a
	 The purpose of the Shari'a (Maqashid al-Syar'iyah) Correlation of Maqashid al-Syar'iyah with the mission of rahmatan lil-alamin
	2. The essence of Islamic law
	Characteristics of Islamic Sharia
	Qoidah Fiqhiyah in the development of Islamic
	Shari'ah
	3. Qoidah FiqiyahDefinition of Qoidah Fiqhiyah
	Position of Qoidah Fiqhiyah
	The meaning of qaidah Al-Age bi Maqoshidiha
	• The meaning of qaidah Al-Yaqin La Yuzalu bi al-Syak
	4. Qoidah Fiqiyah
	• The meaning of qaidah Al-Masyaqqah Tajlib al-Tasyir
	• The meaning of qaidah Al-Dhorurotu Tuzalu. Al-Adah al-
	Muhakkamah
	5. The Nature of Worship
	Definition of worship
	Classification of worship
	The scope of worship
	Motivation and purpose of worshipWisdom of worship in daily life
	6. The essence of taharah
	Definition of Taharah
	• Kinds of Taharah
	Calcification of water
	• Conditions for the pillars of taharah
	 Taharah's wisdom in everyday life
	7. Fast
	Definition of fasting
	 Types of fasting Conditions and pillars as well as those that break the fact
	 Conditions and pillars as well as those that break the fast The wisdom of fasting in everyday life
	8. Prayer Service
	Definition of prayer
	• Terms and Pillars of Prayer
	Those who cancel prayer
	The wisdom of prayer in everyday life

	9. Zakat Worship
	Definition of Zakat
	Types of Zakat and Nisabbia
	• The conditions and pillars of zakat
	 Infaq, shadaqah, grants, and gifts
	• The wisdom of zakat in everyday life
	10. Hajj and Umrah
	Definition of Hajj and Umrah
	 Conditions and pillars of Hajj and Umrah
	 Things that invalidate Hajj and Umrah
	 The wisdom of Hajj and Umrah in everyday life
	11. Muamalat
	Definition of muamalat
	• Kinds of Muamalat
	 The relationship between muamalat and worship 12. Muamalat
	• The position of muamalat in Islamic law
	The true wisdom of muamalat in everyday life
	13. FAITH IN QADHA ' AND QADAR
	Definition of munakahah
	• Types of weddings
	Terms and conditions of marriage
	 Marriage status 14. Munakahah: The wisdom of munakahah in the formation
	of a sakinah family
Test Terms and Forms	Examination requirements: A minimum of 75 % attendance to attend the final exam
	Forms of examination:
	Essay
Learning Media	Projector and screen, Zoom application, Google Classroom, e-
Lear ming Media	book, WA Group, Practical guide book
References	Main Reference
	1. Al Qur'an
	2. Hadith